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Michael Rapoport

From: Martha Mendoza
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 8:00 AM
To: Michael Rapoport
Cc: Eric Berlatsky; Michael Hamilton
Subject: Fw: ESL Studies Graduate/Undergraduate Certificate

 

From: Oliver Buckton <obuckton@fau.edu> 
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2025 3:21 PM 
To: Martha Mendoza <mmendoza@fau.edu> 
Cc: Eric Berlatsky <eberlats@fau.edu>; Viktor Kharlamov <vkharlamov@fau.edu>; Michael Hamilton 
<mhamilton@fau.edu> 
Subject: Re: ESL Studies Graduate/Undergraduate Certificate  
  
Hi Martha, 

  
English supports this change 

  
Best wishes, 

  
Oliver Buckton 

Professor and Chair 

Department of English 

Florida Atlantic University 

Culture and Society CU 97 Room 306 

777 Glades Road 

Boca Raton, FL 33431 

561-297-3830 

obuckton@fau.edu 

  
Department of English  

 
  
Counterfeit Spies: How World War II Intelligence Operations Shaped Cold War Spy Fiction 
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The World is Not Enough: A Biography of Ian Fleming 

  

The Many Facets of Diamonds Are Forever: James Bond on Page and Screen 

  

Espionage in British Fiction and Film Since 1900 

  

Cruising with Robert Louis Stevenson: Travel, Narrative, and the Colonial Body 

  
  
  
  
  
From: Martha Mendoza <mmendoza@fau.edu> 
Date: Monday, March 10, 2025 at 8:00 AM 
To: Oliver Buckton <obuckton@fau.edu> 
Cc: Eric Berlatsky <eberlats@fau.edu>, Viktor Kharlamov <vkharlamov@fau.edu>, Michael Hamilton 
<mhamilton@fau.edu> 
Subject: Re: ESL Studies Graduate/Undergraduate Certificate 

Hello Oliver, 
  
Resending message from 2/24 in case it got sent to the spam folder. 
  
Best wishes, 
  
Martha Mendoza, Ph.D. 
Professor of Linguistics and Spanish 
Department of Languages, Linguistics & Comparative Literature 
Florida Atlantic University 

From: Martha Mendoza 
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2025 12:21 PM 
To: Oliver Buckton <obuckton@fau.edu> 
Cc: Eric Berlatsky <eberlats@fau.edu>; Viktor Kharlamov <vkharlamov@fau.edu>; Michael Hamilton 
<mhamilton@fau.edu> 
Subject: ESL Studies Graduate/Undergraduate Certificate 
  
Dear Oliver, 
  
The Languages, Linguistics & Comparative Literature Department would like to reduce the number of 
credits required to complete the ESL Studies Graduate/Undergraduate Certificate from its current 15-
credit requirement to 12 credits (https://www.fau.edu/artsandletters/llcl/linguistics/esl-certificate/). 
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ESL Certificate - Florida Atlantic University 

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE STUDIES CERTIFICATE. The Certificate in English as 
a Second Language (ESL) Studies is open to all undergraduate, graduate, and non-
degree students at FAU. The ESL Studies Certificate aims to prepare those who wish to 
teach ESL in a variety of settings, either overseas or in the US. 

www.fau.edu 

The purpose of the proposed change is to make the certificate easier to complete for students who are 
not majoring in LLCL. Students from other degree tracks don’t have many elective credits, and it is 
difficult for them to complete the certificate during their regular studies. 
  
Please let us know if you have any objection to the change or if you have any question(s).  
  
Thank you. 
  
Best, 
  
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

 

From: Charles Dukes <cdukes@fau.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 7:31 AM 
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
  
Hello, 
The Department of Curriculum and Instruction have no objection to the proposed change.  
  
  
-------- 
Charles Dukes, EdD, PhD 
Professor and Chair, Department of Curriculum and Instruction 
Professor and Doctoral Coordinator, Department of Special Education 
Florida Atlantic University 
777 Glades Road Boca Raton, FL 33431 
E-mail: cdukes@fau.edu 
office-561 297 3965 
  
To learn more about me and my research,  
go to https://www.fau.edu/education/faculty/dukes/  
  
  
  

From: Martha Mendoza <mmendoza@fau.edu> 
Date: Monday, February 24, 2025 at 12:24 PM 
To: Charles Dukes <cdukes@fau.edu> 
Cc: Eric Berlatsky <eberlats@fau.edu>, Viktor Kharlamov <vkharlamov@fau.edu>, Michael Hamilton 
<mhamilton@fau.edu> 
Subject: ESL Studies Graduate/Undergraduate Certificate 
  
Dear Charles, 
  
The LLCL Department would like to reduce the number of credits required to complete the ESL 
Studies Graduate/Undergraduate Certificate from its current 15-credit requirement to 12 credits 
(https://www.fau.edu/artsandletters/llcl/linguistics/esl-certificate/). 
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ESL Certificate - Florida Atlantic University 

ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE STUDIES CERTIFICATE. The 
Certificate in English as a Second Language (ESL) Studies is open to all 
undergraduate, graduate, and non-degree students at FAU. The ESL 
Studies Certificate aims to prepare those who wish to teach ESL in a 
variety of settings, either overseas or in the US. 

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
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